
 

HIGH ROCK LOOKOUT PARK COMMITTEE 
SUNDRIDGE COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

                                MONDAY JANUARY 12, 2026 at 6:00 P.M.      
  
Committee Meetings will be audio recorded and recordings will be posted on the municipal 
website.  If connection is lost during the meeting, it will proceed and if possible, a recording of the 
meeting will be made available.  The minutes will remain the official record of the meeting. 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88067963968?pwd=TxA304FN3RCFDz5qp4Ta3bMz8Cbu48.
1  

AGENDA 
 

C1 Call to Order 
 

C2 Approval of Agenda  
 
C3 Declaration of Pecuniary Interest 
 
C4  Deputations – None 
 
C5  Presentations – None 
 
C6 Approval of Minutes 

a) Regular Minutes – April 10, 2025 
 
C7 New Business 

a) Terms of Reference (review and recommend update(s) if required) 
b) High Rock Lookout Park Financial Statement & Audit Report 
c) Upkeep and maintenance of outbuildings 
d) Care plans for the newly planted tree 
e) Trail markers 
f) New trails 
g) Plans for the 2026 park season 
h) New website – status update 
i) GIC #1 
j) GIC #2  
k) 2026 Park Budget – 1st draft 

 
C8 Accounts Payable & Income Statement – N/A, Township of Strong to 

provide  invoice for Caretaker Services & materials/supplies purchased. 
 
C9  Announcements 
 
C10 Notice of Motion      
  
C11 Closed Session (In Camera) - None 
 
C12 Adjournment 
 
   **Next meeting to be at the call of the Chair** 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88067963968?pwd=TxA304FN3RCFDz5qp4Ta3bMz8Cbu48.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88067963968?pwd=TxA304FN3RCFDz5qp4Ta3bMz8Cbu48.1


 

 

 
HIGH ROCK LOOKOUT PARK COMMITTEE 

SUNDRIDGE COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
                                THURSDAY APRIL 10, 2025 at 6:00 P.M. 
  
  

PRESENT:  Bill Black, Jeff McLaren, Shawn Jackson (electronic participation),  
                    Sandra Seaborn 

 
STAFF:         Nancy Millar; Recording Secretary 
        
      

     MINUTES 
 
 

C1 Call to Order 
 

 The Chairperson, Bill Black, called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 
 
C2 Approval of Agenda  
  
 Resolution #2025-001H 
 Moved By: Jeff McLaren 
 Seconded By: Shawn Jackson 
 
 THAT the April 10, 2025 meeting agenda be approved as circulated. 
 
 Recorded Vote:  Yea  Nay   Abstain 
 Jackson, Shawn  Y  
 McLaren, Jeff  Y 
 Seaborn, Sandra  Y 
 Black, Bill   Y 
 CARRIED. 
 
C3 Declaration of Pecuniary Interest – None 
 
C4  Deputations – None 
 
C5  Presentations – None 
 
C6 Approval of Minutes 
 

a) Regular Minutes – August 15, 2024 
  

Resolution #2025-002H 
 Moved By:  
 Seconded By:   
 
 THAT the August 15, 2024 meeting minutes be approved as circulated. 
 
 Recorded Vote:  Yea  Nay   Abstain 



 

 

 Jackson, Shawn  Y  
 McLaren, Jeff  Y 
 Seaborn, Sandra  Y 
 Black, Bill   Y 
 CARRIED. 
 
C7 New Business 
 

a) Plans for the 2025 Park Season 
 

Resolution #2025-003H 
 Moved By: Jeff McLaren 
 Seconded By: Shawn Jackson 
 
 THAT Item 7 (a) Plans for the 2025 Park Season be discussed, 
 
 AND THAT the following are considerations: 

- Benches (qty 6 or 8) (donated by Bryson Forestry)  
- Finish updating the trail makers (upper trail in red, lower trail in blue) 
- Trail to the right upon entering the park needs some material due to 

muddy conditions in the spring and after heavy rainfall (consider brush 
or clear stone). 
 

 Recorded Vote:  Yea  Nay   Abstain 
 Jackson, Shawn  Y  
 McLaren, Jeff  Y 
 Seaborn, Sandra  Y 
 Black, Bill   Y 
 CARRIED. 
 

During the discussion on Item C7a) Plans for the 2025 Park Season, there 
was reference to the Roads Foreman for the Township of Strong as being 
an integral part of the workplan for the park again in the upcoming year (ie 
Care taker) as the Committee discussed the construction of additional 
park benches, the delivery and application of possibly clear stone on one 
of the muddy trails, and the installation of the remaining trail makers.    
  
b) GIC #1 

  
Resolution #2025-004H 

 Moved By: Sandra Seaborn 
 Seconded By: Jeff Mclaren 
 
 THAT Item 7 (b) GIC #1 be discussed, 
 

AND THAT this GIC be renewed for another one year term until (April 3, 
2026).  
 

 Recorded Vote:  Yea  Nay   Abstain 
 Jackson, Shawn  Y  



 

 

 McLaren, Jeff  Y 
 Seaborn, Sandra  Y 
 Black, Bill   Y 
 CARRIED. 
 
 

c) GIC #2  [GIC that was commenced in 2024] 
 
 Resolution #2025-005H 

Moved By: Shawn Jackson 
 Seconded By: Sandra Seaborn 
 
 THAT Item 7 (c) GIC #2 be discussed, 
 

AND THAT upon renewal, an additional $3,000 will be added to this GIC 
and it will be renewed for another one year term. 

 
 Recorded Vote:  Yea  Nay   Abstain 
 Jackson, Shawn  Y  
 McLaren, Jeff  Y 
 Seaborn, Sandra  Y 
 Black, Bill   Y 
 CARRIED. 
 
New Motion Introduced by Majority Vote 
  
 Website Creation  
 
 Resolution #2025-006H 
 Moved By: Jeff McLaren  
 Seconded By: Sandra Seaborn 
 

THAT consideration be given to the creation of a website for High Rock 
Lookout Park, 
 
AND THAT the recording secretary be directed to investigate options and 
bring this information back to the committee for further discussion. 
 
Recorded Vote:  Yea  Nay   Abstain 

 Jackson, Shawn  Y  
 McLaren, Jeff  Y 
 Seaborn, Sandra  Y 
 Black, Bill   Y 
 CARRIED. 
 

A dedicated website for High Rock Lookout Park was discussed as per the 
above resolution.  The various discussion items are as follows:  
- Conveyance of the history of the park  
- Promotional/Advertising for the park 
- QR Code landing page for donations.  



 

 

 
Sandra Seaborn offered to assist with the creation of a website.  She has 
affiliates that are with Not For Profit Organizations and have this type of 
expertise.  Administration Staff will work together with Sandra.  The 
Committee has expressed approval to proceed with a new website and 
QR Code with an anticipated expense of around $500.00. 

   
d) 2025 Park Budget – 1st draft 

  
Resolution #2025-007H 
 

 Moved By: Jeff McLaren 
 Seconded By: Shawn Jackson 
 
 THAT Item 7 (d) 2025 park budget be discussed, 
 

AND THAT the following changes be made to the draft budget that was 
presented in the agenda package: 

 
- Caretaker fee be increased to $4,000 
- Miscellaneous Expenses be increased to $1,200 
- And adjust municipal contributions accordingly to be the same as last 

year. 
 

AND FURTHER THAT the 2025 budget be sent to member municipalities 
for approval. 
 
Recorded Vote:  Yea  Nay   Abstain 

 Jackson, Shawn  Y  
 McLaren, Jeff  Y 
 Seaborn, Sandra  Y 
 Black, Bill   Y 
 CARRIED. 
  
C8 Accounts Payable & Income Statement  
 
 Resolution #2025-008H 
 
 Moved By: Shawn Jackson  
 Seconded By: Sandra Seaborn 
 

THAT Item C8, being the Accounts Payable & Income Statement for  
the period of January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024, be approved. 
 
Recorded Vote:  Yea  Nay   Abstain 

 Jackson, Shawn  Y  
 McLaren, Jeff  Y 
 Seaborn, Sandra  Y 
 Black, Bill   Y 
 CARRIED. 



 

 

  
C9  Announcements – None 
 
C10 Notice of Motion – None 
 
C11 Closed Session (In Camera) – n/a 
 
C12 Adjournment 
  
 Resolution #2025-009H 
 
 Moved By: Jeff McLaren  
 Seconded By: Shawn Jackson 
  

THAT we do now adjourn at 7:09 pm until the next meeting being called 
for September 25, 2025 (tentatively).  
 
Recorded Vote:  Yea  Nay   Abstain 

 Jackson, Shawn  Y  
 McLaren, Jeff  Y 
 Seaborn, Sandra  Y 
 Black, Bill   Y 
 CARRIED. 
 
 
___________________________ 
Bill Black, Chairperson 
 
 
___________________________ 
Nancy Millar, Recording Secretary 



 

 

High Rock Lookout Park Committee 

 

TERMS of REFERENCE  

 

Purpose: 

To ensure the continued maintenance and preservation of High Rock Lookout Park, as specified by 

the donor of the property, for all residents of the Sundridge area. 

To ensure that initiatives are environmentally conscientious and sustainable. 

 

Background: 

In July 1967, Mary S Edgar donated the High Rock Lookout to the Village of Sundridge and Township 

of Strong. Specifically, Lots 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8 on Plan M-181, located in Strong Township. 

In November 1999 Joly Township was added to the property ownership. 

Mary S Edgar named the following conditions: 

• The property is for the citizens of the Sundridge area, for picnics, available for community 

gatherings, outdoor services, concerts and local club events. 

• Trailers and overnight camping is prohibited. 

• Authority is vested in a committee by the council of the three municipalities for property 

maintenance, and for granting special events permissions. 

 

The family of Mary S Edgar erected a tribute monument at the High Rock Lookout Park. A separate 

Trust Fund was set up to maintain the park. 

 

Note:  Block A on Plan M-181 (located between Lots 4 and 5), is separately deeded, and was 

donated to Strong Township for parkland purposes. 

 

Scope: 

To ensure that the donor’s requests are honored. 

To ensure that the High Rock Lookout Park is maintained and cared for. 

To preserve the monument, ensuring its good repair (funded 100% by the Trust Fund). 

The municipalities have agreed to contribute to the Park’s maintenance costs, in the following 

proportions: Strong Township 50%, Village of Sundridge 40%, and Joly Township 10%. 



 

 

 

Authority: 

The Village of Sundridge administers this sub-committee in accordance with their established policies 

and procedures. 

The Committee recommends to municipalities for approval an annual operating budget. 

The Committee completes prioritized deliverables within an annual approved operating budget. 

 

Membership: 

3 Council members, one from each municipality (quorum); one member will act as Chairperson. 

1 member from the Lake Bernard Property Owners’ Association. 

 

Meetings: 

Twice annually; or, at the call of the Chairperson. 

 

Reporting: 

To municipalities by Agenda/Meeting Minutes, financial statements and annual budget submission for 

approval. 

 

Resources: 

The Village of Sundridge provides administrative support for scheduling, recording and distribution of 

meeting minutes, the processing of financial information, provision of audited annual financial 

statements, support, guidance and advice to the Chairperson and Committee members. 

Work is completed within budget approved by municipalities, grants, donations and partnerships. 

 

Deliverables: 

The High Rock Lookout Park Committee commits to the following: 

1. Maintenance of High Rock Lookout Park. 

2. Preservation of monument (from Trust Fund) 

3. Community engagement and public awareness. 

 

Approved: May 30, 2019      Date of next review:    May 2025 



The Corporation of the Village of
Sundridge Trust Funds

Independent Auditor's Report and Financial Report

December 31, 2024

dra
ft



The Corporation of the Village of Sundridge Trust
Funds

Financial Report

December 31, 2024

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Independent Auditor's Report

Statement of Financial Position 1

Statement of Operations and Accumulated Surplus 2

Statement of Cash Flows 3

Statement of Change in Net Financial Assets 4

Notes to the Financial Statements 5-8dra
ft



Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements of The Corporation of the Village of Sundridge Trust Funds (the
"Trust") are the responsibility of the Trust's management and have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards established by the Public Sector Accounting Board of the
Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, as described in Note 2 to the financial statements.

The preparation of financial statements necessarily involves the use of estimates based on management's
judgment, particularly when transactions affecting the current accounting period cannot be finalized with
certainty until future periods.

The Trust’s management maintains a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable assurance
that assets are safeguarded, transactions are properly authorized, and recorded in accordance with
Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards established by the Public Sector Accounting Board of the
Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada, and reliable financial information is available on a timely
basis for preparation of the financial statements. These systems are monitored and evaluated by
management. The Trust Board meets with management and the external auditor to review the financial
statements and discuss any significant financial reporting or internal control matters prior to their approval
of the financial statements.

The financial statements have been audited by Baker Tilly SNT LLP, independent external auditor
appointed by the Trust. The accompanying Independent Auditor's Report outlines their responsibilities, the
scope of their examination and their opinion on the Trust's financial statements.

_________________________________ 
Treasurer
September 10, 2025 dra

ft



Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of The Corporation of the Village of Sundridge Trust Funds

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Corporation of the Village of Sundridge Trust
Funds, which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2024, and the
statements of operations and accumulated surplus, cash flows, and change in net financial assets
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Corporation of the Village of Sundridge Trust Funds as at
December 31, 2024, and its results of operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Trust in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matter

The financial statements of The Corporation of the Village of Sundridge Trust Funds for the year
ended December 31, 2023 were audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion
of those statements on October 23, 2024.

dra
ft



Independent Auditor's Report (continued)

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards, and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Trust’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Trust's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’s internal control.

dra
ft



Independent Auditor's Report (continued)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Trust to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

North Bay, Ontario CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS,
September 10, 2025 LICENSED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTSdra

ft



The Corporation of the Village of Sundridge Trust Funds
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2024

2024 2023

Financial Assets 

Cash $ 7,338 $ 16,835
Other investments (note 4) 13,069 7,668
Accounts receivable 7,670 -

28,077 24,503
Liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 10,669 9,089

Net Financial Assets 17,408 15,414

Non-Financial Assets

Tangible capital assets (note 3) 19,277 19,832

Accumulated Surplus (note 4) $ 36,685 $ 35,246

Approved by:

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-1-

dra
ft



The Corporation of the Village of Sundridge Trust Funds
Statement of Operations and Accumulated Surplus
For The Year Ended December 31, 2024

2024 2023
Budget Actual Actual

(Unaudited)

Revenues 
Municipal contributions
- Township of Joly $ 767 $ 767 $ 990
- Township of Strong 3,835 3,835 4,950
- Village of Sundridge 3,068 3,068 3,960
Donations - - 40
Interest 300 871 850

Total revenues 7,970 8,541 10,790

Expenses 
Caretaker 5,000 3,617 7,500
Administration and secretary - Village of Sundridge 625 550 625
Amortization 555 555 554
Other 2,345 2,380 2,151

Total expenses 8,525 7,102 10,830

Annual surplus (deficit) (555) 1,439 (40)

Accumulated surplus, beginning of year 35,246 35,246 35,286

Accumulated surplus, end of year $ 34,691 $ 36,685 $ 35,246

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-2-

dra
ft



The Corporation of the Village of Sundridge Trust Funds
Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended December 31, 2024

2024 2023

Operating transactions
Annual surplus (deficit) $ 1,439 $ (40)

Cash provided by (applied to)
Non-cash items:

Amortization of tangible capital assets 555 554
Change in non-cash working capital balances

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable (7,671) 4,800
Increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,580 6,148

Cash provided by (applied to) operating transactions (4,097) 11,462

Investing transactions
Increase in investments (5,400) (301)

Cash applied to investing transactions (5,400) (301)

Increase (decrease) in cash (9,497) 11,161

Cash, beginning of year 16,835 5,674

Cash, end of year $ 7,338 $ 16,835

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-3-

dra
ft



The Corporation of the Village of Sundridge Trust Funds
Statement of Change in Net Financial Assets
For The Year Ended December 31, 2024

2024 2024 2023
Budget Actual Actual

(Unaudited)

Annual surplus $ (555) $ 1,439 $ (40)

Amortization of tangible capital assets 555 555 554

Increase in net financial assets - 1,994 514

Net financial assets, beginning of year 15,414 15,414 14,900

Net financial assets, end of year $ 15,414 $ 17,408 $ 15,414

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-4-

dra
ft



The Corporation of the Village of Sundridge Trust Funds
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

1. Significant Accounting Policies

These financial statements of the Trust are the representation of management prepared in
accordance with accounting policies recommended by the Public Sector Accounting Board of the
Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada. Since precise determination of many assets and
liabilities is dependent upon future events, the preparation of periodic financial statements
necessarily involves the use of estimates and approximations. These have been made using careful
judgement.

(a) Basis of Accounting 

(i) Accrual Basis

The accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues as they become available and
measurable; expenses are recognized as they are incurred and measurable as a result of
receipt of goods or services, and the creation of a legal obligation to pay.

(ii) Cash 

Cash includes cash on hand and balances held at financial institutions.

(iii) Non-Financial Assets

Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in
the provision of services. They have useful lives extending beyond the current year and are
not intended for sale in the ordinary course of operations. The change in non-financial assets
during the year, together with the annual surplus, provides the change in net financial assets
for the year.

i) Tangible Capital Assets

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost which includes all amounts that are directly
attributable to acquisition, construction, development, or betterment of the asset, and
legally or contractually required retirement activities. The costs, less residual value, of
the tangible capital assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives as follows:

Buildings  25 years

One half of the annual amortization is charged in the year of acquisition and in the year
of disposal. Assets under construction are not amortized until the asset is available for
productive use. Tangible capital assets received as donations are recorded at their fair
value at the date of receipt and also are recorded as revenue.

-5-

dra
ft



The Corporation of the Village of Sundridge Trust Funds
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

1. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(a) Basis of Accounting (Continued)

(iv) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when earned and collection is reasonably assured. 

(v) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Canadian Public Sector
Accounting Standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions. These
estimates and assumptions are based on management's best information and judgement and
may differ significantly from actual results. Accounts subject to significant estimates
include the useful life of tangible capital assets and the related amortization. These
estimates are reviewed periodically and, as adjustments become necessary, they are
reported in the periods in which they become known.

(vi) Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are classified at either fair value or amortized cost.

Financial instruments classified at amortized cost include cash, other investments,
accounts receivable, and accounts payable and accrued liabilities. They are initially
recorded at their fair value and subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest rate method, less impairment. Transaction costs are added to the carrying value of
the instrument.

2. Other Investments

2024 2023

Guaranteed Investment Certificates maturing between
in April 2025, bearing accrued interest between
3.45% - 4.00% $ 13,069 $ 7,668

-6-

dra
ft



The Corporation of the Village of Sundridge Trust Funds
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

3. Tangible Capital Assets

Cost Accumulated Amortization Net Book Value
Balance,

beginning
of year Additions

Transfers / 
Disposals

Balance,
end

of year

Balance,
beginning

of year Amortization Disposals

Balance,
end

of year
December 31,

2024
December 31

2023

Land $ 19,000 $ - $ - $ 19,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 19,000 $ 19,000
Buildings 13,863 - - 13,863 13,031 555 - 13,586 277 832

$ 32,863 $ - $ - $ 32,863 $ 13,031 $ 555 $ - $ 13,586 $ 19,277 $ 19,832

-7-

dra
ft



The Corporation of the Village of Sundridge Trust Funds
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2024

4. Accumulated Surplus

2024 2023

Surplus

Invested in tangible capital assets $ 19,277 $ 19,832
General 17,408 15,414

Accumulated Surplus $ 36,685 $ 35,246

5. High Rock Look-Out Fund

In 1967 Mary S. Edgar bequeathed to the Village of Sundridge and the Township of Strong lands
to be used as a picnic area and for community gatherings for the citizens of the Sundridge area. A
related endowment was provided, to be held in perpetuity, and any interest earnings derived
therefrom are to be used to maintain the park.

The land is jointly owned by the Township of Strong, the Township of Joly and the Village of
Sundridge. The municipalities each contribute funds annually to the trust, which are used towards
maintenance and capital expenditures at the park.

6. Budget Figures

Budget figures have been provided for comparison purposes and have been derived from the
budget approved by the Trust. The budget approved by the Trust is based on a model used to
manage spending within the guidelines of the model. Given the differences between the model
and generally accepted accounting principles established by the Public Sector Accounting
Board, the budget figures presented have been adjusted to conform with this basis of accounting
that is used to prepare the financial statements. The budget figures are unaudited.

2024 2023

Budget By-law surplus for the year $ - $ -
Add: Acquisition of tangible capital assets - -
Less: Amortization of tangible capital assets (555) (555)

Budget surplus (deficit) per statement of operations and
accumulated surplus $ (555) $ (555)

7. Comparative Figures

The presentation of certain accounts of the previous year has been changed to conform with the
presentation adopted for the current year.

-8-

dra
ft



2025 

Proposed 

Budget

2025 

Unaudited 

Total

2026 Proposed 

Budget

Budgetary Notes

(Blue notes - yr 2025)

(Brown notes - yr 2026)

REVENUE
4220 BOOKING (Donations) 0.00 0.00 TBD

4200 INTEREST INCOME 500.00 TBD

TOTAL REVENUE 500.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENSES

5625 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 150.00 150.00
Paper products, doggie waste 

bags, etc

5610 ACCOUNTING AND LEGAL 1,780.80 1,800.00

5615 ADVERTISING TBD

5730 SECRETARIAL FEE 150.00 75.00 150.00

5645 CLEAN-UP

5630 CARETAKER 4,000.00 4,000.00

5660 Amortization Expense

5690 BANK CHARGES TBD

5710 ADMINISTRATION 400.00 400.00 400.00

5765 Repairs & Maintenance 500.00 500.00 Outhouse pumping

5740 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 1,200.00 TBD
1200 for website and clear stone 

MISC.CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Transfer of funds to GIC 3,000.00 add funds to GIC 2

TOTAL EXPENSES 8,180.80 475.00

NET COSTS 7,680.80 475.00

4040  JOLY CONTRIBUTION 768.08 618.08

4020 STRONG CONTRIBUTION 3,840.40 3,840.40

4030 SUNDRIDGE CONTRIBUTION 3,072.32 3,072.32

Surplus (Bank Account) 8,703.09

GIC 1

8067.47  

Maturity Date: April 3, 2026

GIC 2 (New)

8132.15 

Maturity Date: April 21, 2026

DRAFT 2026

TRUST FUND

HIGH ROCK LOOKOUT PARK DRAFT BUDGET FOR 2026


	2026 01 12  Highrock Agenda
	Item C6 (a) 2025 04 10  Highrock - Post Meeting Minutes - Draft
	Item C7 (a) Terms of Reference - High Rock Lookout Park
	Item C7 (b) High Rock - Draft FS & Audit Report
	BAL SHEET
	ST INCOME
	IS GovTrans
	ChangesFinP
	Fund Operat
	FUN CY Fund balance
	Notes Beg
	N BasAccoun
	CF sap
	N Fund balance
	N Fund balance
	N PSAccount

	Item C7 (k) HIGHROCK LOOKOUT PARK 2026 - Draft

